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From: Shanon Robinson
To:
Subject: fire report
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2020 12:35:12 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Friendship Fire Department 

Station: 15 

Location:
Belton Honea Path HWY 
Belton SC 29627
Beeks Rd

Lat/Long:
N 34° 26' 47.4″
W 82° 23' 29.44″

Zone:
15 - Friendship 
Location Type: 2 -
Intersection 
Cross Street, Directions or
National Grid: Beeks Rd 

Incident Type: 
322 - Motor vehicle accident
with injuries

EMSID: 
FDID: 04215 
Incident #: 2019-5399 
Exposure ID: 44894378 
Incident Date: 12/17/2019 

Report Completed by: Leake , Lewis             ID: 15-04             Date: 12/22/2019  
Report Reviewed by: Leake , Lewis             ID: 15-04             Date: 12/23/2019  
Report Printed by: Comm15, HQ             ID:             Date: 1/9/2020  Time: 13:22

Aid Given or Received: Mutual aid received Primary action taken: 73 - Provide manpower
Additional actions: 78 - Control traffic , 75 - Provide equipment  
Dispatch Determinant: 29 - Traffic/Transportation Incidents  
Total # of apparatus on call: 2 Total # of personnel on call: 17

Narrative (1)
Narrative Title: Vehicle information
Narrative Author: Leake, Lewis
Narrative Date: 12/18/2019 16:06:49
Narrative Apparatus ID: n/a
Narrative: 
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Vehicle information: unit 1: 2009 Ford Bus SC tag RG1203 vin 1FDEE35L99DA23497

Owner Anderson County Disabilities and Special Needs Board 212 McGee Rd Anderson SC
29625

Vehicle information: unit 2 : 2015 Chevy Equinox SC tag  vin
2GNALBEK5F6

Owner Sherri T DePetrillo  Belton SC 29627

Narrative (2)
Narrative Title: FD drivers for EMS
Narrative Author: Leake, Lewis
Narrative Date: 12/22/2019 14:32:44
Narrative Apparatus ID: n/a
Narrative: 

These FF's drove EMS units to hospital.

Friendship FF's Jason Schronce , Eric Kelly

Belton FF's Jacob Clamp, Stephen Eller

Narrative (3)
Narrative Title: Summery
Narrative Author: Leake, Lewis
Narrative Date: 12/23/2019 10:28:25
Narrative Apparatus ID: n/a
Narrative: 

Response for a reported three vehicle collision on BHP Hwy at Beeks Rd. FFD Capt R
Mattison and FFD FF L Epps were first on scene arriving in their POVs. On arrival Capt
Mattison and FF Epps found a two vehicle collision on BHP Hwy just North of Beeks Rd. A
2015 Chevy Equinox had crossed the center line and struck a 2009 Ford small bus on the left
side. The bus was traveling North toward Belton and the Equinox was traveling South toward
Honea Path at the time of the collision. The driver of the Equinox was ejected during the crash
and was found partially under the Equinox. The driver of the Equinox was the only occupant
of that vehicle. The bus had seven passengers and the driver on board at the time of the
collision. One bus passenger who was seated on the left side was ejected during the cash and
was still attached to the seat by the seat belt. This passenger was deceased and FFD assisted
the coroner with removal. The driver and remaining passengers had varying degrees of
injuries. Additional EMS and fire resources were requested due to the number of Pts. FF's
assisted EMS with treating / packaging and transporting Pts. Fire provided EMS with four
drivers to drive ambulances to the hospital. Fire apparatus was used to block all lanes of BHP
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Hwy on the North and South sides of the scene. The highway remained blocked off during the
entire response and investigation and only reopened after the roadway was cleaned and the
wrecked vehicles were moved from the scene. After all Pts were transported Chief Ashley had
the county mobile command post brought to the scene. FFD set up lights to illuminate the
scene while SCHP investigated. SCHP requested FFD's assistance in recovering the vehicle
data boxes from both vehicles. FFD used hydraulic rescue tools to remove the drivers seats of
both vehicles to access the data boxes. Capt R Mattison established command and later
transferred command to Chief Ashley when he arrived on scene. FF's arrived and cleared the
scene at various times during the incident. Agencies on scene were Friendship FD, Belton FD,
Belton EMS, Honea Path EMS, Medshore EMS, South Carolina Highway Patrol and
Anderson County Coroners Office. Times in ERS may not be accurate, see CAD / radio logs
for times. FFD was on scene approximately 7 hours 30 minuets. This summery is from oral
statements made by Chief Ashley, FF M Epps and written statements from other FF's. EOR.

Apparatus
Unit R-15  
Type: Rescue unit
Use: Other
Response Mode: Lights and Sirens
# of People 2  
Alarm 12 /17/2019 15:34:41 
Dispatched 12 /17/2019 15:34:41 
Enroute 12 /17/2019 15:38:52 
Arrived 12 /17/2019 15:44:43 
Cancelled  --  / -- / --   -- : -- : --  
Cleared Scene 12 /17/2019 23:16:02 
In Quarters  --  / -- / --   -- : -- : --  
In Service  --  / -- / --   -- : -- : --  

Unit E15  
Type: Engine
Use: Suppression
Response Mode: Lights and Sirens
# of People 1  
Alarm 12 /17/2019 15:34:41 
Dispatched 12 /17/2019 15:34:41 
Enroute 12 /17/2019 15:38:49 
Arrived 12 /17/2019 15:46:01 
Cancelled  --  / -- / --   -- : -- : --  
Cleared Scene 12 /17/2019 23:16:02 
In Quarters  --  / -- / --   -- : -- : --  
In Service  --  / -- / --   -- : -- : --  

Number Of People not on apparatus: 14   

People -- Person 1
Is Owner False   Business Name   
Telephone Number   Involvement Driver unit 1  
Name MS Taylor B Ramsey    Date of Birth  
Address  Anderson, SC 29621- 

People -- Person 2
Is Owner False   Business Name  
Telephone Number   Involvement Driver unit 2  
Name MRS Sherri T DePetrillo    Date of Birth 8/29/1966  
Address  Belton, SC 29627- 

Incident Images
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Member Making Report (1st Lt. Lewis Leake):

Incident Reviewer (1st Lt. Lewis Leake):

-- 
Shanon Robinson
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 Anderson County Fire Department CAD Logs 
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